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DATE:  February 14, 2023 

 

TO: Mayor and Councilors 

 

FROM: Finance Department 

 

SUBJECT: Advertised Bids/RFPs/RFQs 

 

 

February 15, 2023 

1. Alternator & Starters for METRA (Annual Contract) – RFP No. 23-0031 

Scope of Bid 
Provide alternators and starters to METRA Transit System on an “as needed” basis.  The 

contract term will be for three (3) years.   

 

February 22, 2023 

1.   Carbon Dioxide Liquid Bulk and Tank Rentals for City Swimming Pools (Annual 

Contract) – RFB No. 23-0028 

Scope of Bid 
Provide carbon dioxide liquid in bulk, and the rental of six (6) 750lb tanks, for City 

swimming pools.  

 

The contract term will be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) 

additional twelve-month periods. 

 

2.   Property Clean Up Services (Annual Contract) – RFB No. 23-0027 

Scope of Bid 
Provide services for the clearing of vacant or unoccupied properties, including cutting and 

removing grass, weeds, undergrowth and other vegetation, for Columbus Consolidated 

Government Department of Inspections and Code, as required by law, on an “as needed” 

basis. 

 

The contract term will be for two (2) years with the option to renew for three (3) 

additional twelve-month periods. 

 

March 8, 2023 

1.   Tire Leasing Services for City Buses (Annual Contract) – RFB No. 23-0029 

Scope of Bid 

Provide tire leasing services for City buses to the Columbus Consolidated Government 

Department of Transportation/METRA Transit System on an “as needed” basis. 

 

The contract term will be for three (3) years with no renewal options. 
 

 

 


